HISTORIC LANDMARK AWARDS

1924 — Historic Landmark Award





In the early days of Villa Park, the National Tea Co. erected this building to serve as a full-service grocery store in the thriving Villa Avenue shopping district. Since 1970, it has been the home of G.M. Smith & Son, a family owned business that has been in the Village since 1920.

Villa Park Historic Preservation Commission — Photograph by Carol Marcus